STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

PAT MCCRORY June 3, 2013 ANTHONY J. TATA
GOVERNOR SECRETARY
TO: Prospective Bidders

FROM: Randy Bowers, DDC Engineer IL"%? t

SUBJECT:  Addendum 1 - WBS 43197.3.1 - Revised Price Adjustment — Asphalt
Binder for Plant Mix

The following revision shall be reviewed and a copy of the addendum shall be attached to
the back of the contract when it is returned to be opened on Wednesday June 12, 2013 at
10:00 AM. In the event the Addendum is not attached to the back of the Contract
Proposal the respective bid will be considered irregular.

1. PRICE ADJUSTMENT — ASPHALT BINDER FOR PLANT MIX
The Contract Proposal has a Base Price Index for Asphalt Binder for Plant Mix at
$599.06 per ton as of May 1, 2013. The actual Base Price as of May 1, 2013 is
$559.06 and shall be used as the Price Adjustment for Asphalt Binder for Plant Mix
in the Contract Proposal.

CC:  Mr. Ritchie Hearne, PE
Ms. Kellie Crump
Mr. Louis Mitchell, PE
Mr. Davis Diggs, PE
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